ADDENDUM 2

September 9, 2021

RE: City of Mobile Bid #5598 for Repairs to City of Mobile Fireboat

Please consider the following to be ADDENDUM 2 to City of Mobile for Bid #5598 for Repairs to City of
Mobile Fireboat

Change
Bid opening Date
From: 3:00 PM Friday, September 10, 2021
To: 3:00 PM Friday September 17, 2021

See attached questions and answers about Repairs to the City of Mobile Fireboat

If you have any questions, please feel free to send them to purchasiﬁ'g@citvofmobile.org.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

City of Mobile | Post OfficeBox 1827 Mobile, Alabama 36633-1827



1. Clean and repaint hull;
Q: What area(s) are included in hull? Just the bottom to waterline or including the freeboard [red]
A: Waterline and below

Q: What surface prep is being required requested? Pressure washed or sandblasted taking all paint off?
A: Cleaned to bare metal from waterline and below before priming and painting.

Q: Can we use any brand marine paint PPG Ameron, or Sherwin Williams? Or otherwise please advise.
A: Must be a quality marine grade paint. No preference on brand.

2. Service on p/s fire pumps

Q: Work item states “include but not limited to”, please advise how to bid on unknown items.

A: Bid is for repairs based of initial inspection. Any additional repairs will have to be submitted in writing
for approval.

Q: Is there a Yanmar manufacturer’s scope of work to reference?
A: See Yanmar website

3. Fire Pump and Plumbing

Q: Do both FF pumps operate and discharge water at the present time?

A: Port side pump not working

We can operate the starboard pump and this will show the leaks, as far as we can see only the
port flange is leaking, along with the heat exchanger on the port pump. The port pump has
major corrosion issues, pump has not been ran in several months. The starboard pump has an
oil leak in a small piece of tubing that need replaced, other than that it needs service (fluids,
filters, zinc anodes replaced)

Q: Just one or do both inlet flanges leak?
A: As far as we can see only the port flange is leaking, along with the heat exchanger on the port

pump

Q: Can crew operate the pumps while vessel is in the water when arrive at Contractor yard to show
symptoms?
A: We can operate the starboard pump and this will show the leaks

Q: Is contractor to bid just for inspection of pumps then provide City with a report and change order to
perform repair?

A: Bid is for repairs based of initial inspection. Any additional repairs will have to be submitted in writing
for approval.



